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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
150 Mall Boulevard

Suite

Savannah, GA 31406

Phone: 912-652-4393 Fax: 912-652-43529

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: fnspection Number: [125484
Great Southern Peanut, 1 1.C Inspection Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 0303 286
and its sticeessors Issuance Date: 772172016

132 5th Street
Leeshburg, GA 31763

Inspection Site: The violation(s) described in this Citation and
132 Sth Slreet Notification of Penalty is (are) alieged to have
Leeshurg, GA 31763 occurred on or about the dav(s) the inspection was

made unless otherwise indicated within the description
given helaw.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Satety and
Health Act of 1970, The penalty(ies) hsted herein is (are) based on these violitions, You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 13 warking
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) fram your receipt of this Citation and Notificaiion of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Departirent of Labor Area Office at the address shown ahove. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
(OSHA 3000) which outlines vour rights and responsibifities and which should be read in conjunction with this
torm. lssuanee of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a vielation of the Act has occurred unless there
i< o fhilure 1o contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation 15 affirmed by the Review

L ommission or i court,

Posting - The law requires thal a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty he posted immediately ina
prominent place at or near the location of the vielation(s) cited hercin, or, i it is not practicable hecause ol the
nature of the cmployer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all alleeted employees, This Citation

sremain posted until the violation(s) ciled herein has (have) been abated. or for 3 working davs (excluding
woeekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if vou wish to have stich a
conlerence vou may requestone with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference vou niay present any evidence or views which you beliese would support an adjustmen
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ics).
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[ vou are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, vou must take care to schedule it carly enough to atlow time to contest after the informal
conference. should you decide 10 do so. Please keep in mind that 2 written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted 10 the Area Director within 15 working days ol'your receipt of this Citation. The running of this

coniest petiod is not interrupted by an informal conference.

I you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remaove and post the Notice to Employees next
(o this Citativm and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the nformal conference have
boen determined. Be sure 1o hring (o the conerence any and all supporting documentation ol existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far I conditions warrant. we can enter into an informal seitlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right Lo contest this Citation and Notification ol Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or ahatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that vou intend
(o contest the citation(s) and/or propused penalty(ies) within 15 working davs after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review

Commission and mav not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment — Penaltics are due within 13 working days of reeeipt of this notification unless comested,
(Sec the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982)
Make vour check or money order payable to “DOL-OSHA™. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make vour payment clectronically on WWW.Day. guN . On the left side of the pay.goy
homepagze, vou will see an option 10 Search Public Forms. Type "OSHA™ and click Go. From the results, click
on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The direct link s

RUPST WA W, PaY. 20N Py 1OV fornis Torminstance. html?agencybormld 53091334,

You will be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25.000 or more
require a Transaction 1D, and also must be paid using ACH. 10 you require a Transaction 11, please contact the
OSHA Debt Collection Team at {202) 693-2170,

OSHA does not agree 1o any restrcbons or conditions or endorsements put oi any check, money order o
clectronic payment lor [ess than the full amount duse. and will process the payments as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For cach violation which vou do nat contest. you musl provide
abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identificd above. This
abatement certification is to be provided by letier within 10 calendar day s afler each abatement date. Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. [fthe citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection. no abaement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the correetive action taok place or employees must
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification leter is enclosed
with this Citation. In addition. where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence
of the purchase o repair of equipmicent photographs or video, receipts. traming records. cte.. verifying that
abatement has occurred is required 10 be provided to the Area Director.
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Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an cmployer againd in
cmiployee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
ocetrred with the U.S. Depariment of Labor Arca Office at the address shown above

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed baoklet (OSHA 3000) owtlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notilication.

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or hisfher representative the apportunity 1o abject to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed o
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(exeluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data — You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Intemet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related 1o these alleged viotations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
lhis citation. You are encouraced 1o review the information concerning your establishment at w ww.osha.zov, IF
vou have any dispute with the accuracy of the infarmation displayed, please contacl this office.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Admnistration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYELS OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) tssued on
0721,2016. The conference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA office located at 450
Mall Boulevard. Suite J. Savannah. GA 31406 on at

. Employces and or representatives of employees have a right to attend an

intormal conference.
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEFT

Inspection Number: 1125484
Company Name: Great Southern Peanut. LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street. 1 cesburg, GA 31763
Issuance Date: 07212010

| ist the specitic method ot correction for cach item on this citation in this package that does not read ~Corrected
During Inspection”™ and return fo: U.S. Department of Labor — Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, 450 Malt Boulevard, Suite J, Savannah, GA 31406

Citavon Number and Hem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatcment)

Cration Mumber and fem ™Numbe was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement}

Citation Number and [tem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement)

Citation Number and hrem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement)

Citation Numiber and Hem Nuntber was corrected on
By { Method of Abatement)

Citation Numbe and [tem Numbe was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement)

1 certify that the information contamed in ths doctument is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed of the abatement.

Siznatu D

I'vped or Printed Name Title

NOTE: 29 UNC 6066(g) whocver Knowingly makes o ¢ aments, rep Iation or curtilication in any apphivation, recand. pha o
otler docuyments Tiled or required 1o be matntaned po A 1o the At shabl, upen conviction, be punished by a lige of not e thin
S10.000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 mo ur both

POSTING: A copy of completed Corrective Actio Vorksheet shouid be posted for cmplovee revies
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U.S. Department of Labor Iuspeetion Number: 123484
Occupationat Safety and Health Admini<tration Inspection Date(s): 02/00/2016 - 03/03/ 2016

Issuance Date: 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanul. LLC
Inspeetion Site: 132 5th Street, | vesburg, CGAJ3LT03

Citation 1_ltem | Type of Violation: Serious

79 CFR 1910.307(c): Equipment. wiring methods, and nstallations of equipment in hazardous
(classificd) locations were not intrinsically safe. approved (or the hazardous (classified) location. or
ife tor the hazardous (classified) location:

1) A the Hull House, on or about February 11, 2016, electrical equipment including but not limited (o
the weneral purpose control box [or the auger system was installed in the Hull House, which was a
Class 11, Division 2 location. exposing employecs to dust defagration and {ire hazards.

11 At the Clean Room. on or aboul ebruary 1. 2016, clectrical equipment inciuding but not limited to
the vencral purpose overhead lighting, etectrical panels. breaker panels, disconnect switches. control
boxes and electric motors was installed in the Clean Room, which was a Class 1L Div ision 2 location.
exposing employues to dust deflagration and fire hazards.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/07/20106

Proposed Penalty: $3850.00
See papes | irough 4 ol s Citanon and Notficaton of Penalty for informaton on ermmloner ol eriplonce rihins ol pes e
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U.S. Dcl)al-tn]cnt of Labor [IISI)(‘&'“UII Number: 1125484
Occupational Satety and Health Adminisiration Inspeetion Dute(s): 02 092016 - 0303/2016
Issuance Date: 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Greal Southern Peanut. LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street. Leesburg, GA 31763

Citation 2 ltem 1 Tepe of Viclution: Repeat

2 CFR 1910.22{(a)(11: All places of cnployment. pussitgewiiy s, sloreroonts ur sen jce rooms were not
kept elean and orderly or in a sanitary condition.

1) Al the Hull House, on or about February 11, 2016 and al limes prior . the employer failed to ensure
that all elevated vertical and horizontal surfaces were free from hazardous accumulations of
combustible peanut hull dust, exposing employees to fire and deflagration hazards.

a4} At the Clean Room. on or about February 10, 2016 and at times prior w, the employer failed to
ensure that all elevated vertical and horizontal surfaces were free from hazardous accumulations of
combustible peanut hull dust. exposing employees o fire and deflagration hazards.

Grent Southern Peanut. LLC was previously eited for a violation of this eccupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1910.22¢a)(1) which was contained in OSHA inspection number
474835, citation number 1, item number 001 and was atfirmed as a final order on January 9, 2015, with
respect to i workplace focated at 132 Fifth Street, Leesburg., GA 31763

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FORTHIS ITEM

Date Bv Which Violation Must be Abated: 0R/16/2016
Proposed Penalty: $7700.00
See pazes 1 arough 4 of NS Citatiom and SNobdrethon ob Pt Jor aitaemanor on emphos erand employ ee rgiies aml responsibilitics
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1125484
Oceupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/00/2016 - 03/03,2016
Issuance Date: 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut. LLC
Iuspection Site: 132 5th Strect. Leesburg. GA 31703

Citation 3 _ltem | fype ol Violaton Other-than-Serious

79 CFR 1904.32(5)(6): The Summary of Work-Related Injurics and Hinesses (OSHA Form 300A or
cquivalent) for the previous vear was not posted between February 1st and April 30th.

1) At the facility. on or about February 9. 2016 and at times prior to, the employer failed o post {he
annual summary of injuries and illnesses recorded on the OSHA 300 Log.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2016
Proposed Penalty: $770.00
See paaes | ibrowgh 4 of tis Cilation gl Botibeson W Pesaly: for infermagen omemplover and cuyphoves el anl respnaibaitics.
Yape S ol 15 (S11A-2
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.S, Deparlment of Labor Inspection Number: 1125484
Oceupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02092016 - 03/03 2016
Issuance Date: 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut. L«
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesbure, GA 31763

Citation 3 tem 2 Type of Violation: Other-than-Scrious

20 CFR 1910.95(2)(5)(0): The employer did not establish, within 6 months of an employcee's first
exposure al or above the action level. a valid baseline audiowram uguinst which subsequent audiograms
can be compared:

a) In the Peanut Processing Plant. on or about Iebruary 1. 2076, haseline audiometric testing was not
provided lor an employee who was exposed to notse at 212.6% of the action level (8-hour time-
weighted average sound level of 85 dBA) or an equivalent sound level of 90.4 dBA during the 402
minute sampling period. resulting in a notsc hazard.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/07/2016
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

See pages | ihrongh 4 of tis Citatin and Neditication of Penaity tor mfurmason on enapleyer and cmplayce rights and pespare ik
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1125184
Oceupational Safety and Health Admintstration Inspection Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 03032016
Issuance Date: 07212046

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanat, LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Streer, Leesbury, GA 1763

Citation 3_llem 3 Type of Violation Other-than-Serious

20 CFR 1910.95(0)(6): At least annually alter obtaining the baseline audiogram, the employer did not
ohtain a new audiogram for cach employee exposed at or above an 8-hour time-weighted average of 85
decibels:

ay In the Peanut Processing Plant. on or about February 10, 2036. annual audiometric testing was not
provided for an employee who was exposed to noise at 180.22% ot the action fevel (8-hour time-
weighted average sound level of 85 dBA) or an equi alent sound level of 89.2 dBA during the 329
minute sampling period, resulting in a noise hazard.

b) In the Peanut Processing Plant. on or about February 10. 2016. annual audiometric testing was not
provided for an employee who was exposed (o noise at 308.6% of the action level (8-hour time-
weighted average sound level of 85 dBA) oran equivalent sound level of 93.1 dBA during the 467
minute sampling period. resulting in a noise hazard.

¢) In the Peanut Processing Plant, on or about February 10.2016. annual audiometric lesting was not
provided lor an employee who 'was exposed to noise at 248.8 %o of the action level (8-hour time-
weighted average sound level of 85 dBA) oran equivitient sound level of 91.5 dBA during the 392
minute sampling period, resulting in a noise hazard.

dj In the Peanut Processing Plant. on or about [-ebruary 10, 2016, annuad audiometric testing was not
provided lor an employce who was exposed Lo noise at 153.42% of the action level (8-hour time-
weighted average sound tevel of 85 dBA) oran equivatent sound level of 88.0 dBA duriny the 446
minute sampling period, resulting in a noise hazard,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/07/2010
Proposed Penalty: : $0.00

Ly pages | through -3 of tis Citatien Nokification of Pematiy Tor wilormaron on cupioser aml employes niehits aimd vespuethilities
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L.S. Depzlrtment of Labor Inspection Number: 1125484
Occupational Salety and Health Admvnistration Luspection Date(s): 02092016 - 0303 2016

Issuance Date: 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesbure, GA 31703

e dleeed violations below have been grouped hecause they invoelve similar or refated hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or Hlness.

Citation 3 Tremda Type of Vioknan: Other-than-Serious

30 CEFR 1910.134(e)(1): The employer did nol provide a medical evaluation to determine the
cmployee's ability to use a respirator. belore the emplovee was {it tested or required to use the
respirator in the workplace:

a3 At the facility, on or about and at times prior (o Fehruary 9. 2016. the employer failed to proy ide
medical evaluations for employues required to wear tight fitting respirators (dust masks) while
pertforming cleaning and bageing operations, exposing employees o respiratory irritation and
dermatitis.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/07/20106
Proposed Penalty: $770.00

T} | thenugh < of ts Citation and Notificat el For infonmation on eogdoser sl cooplovee e T arml respeaechilitn
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U.S. Department of Labor [nspection Namber: 1125484
Occupational Safety and Health Admmsiration Inspection Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 03/03 2016
Issunance Date: 072172016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, L1 C
Inspection Site: 132 Sth Stree, Leesbury, GAITT63

Citation 3 ltem 4 b Type of Vioktion: Other-than-Serious

DO CEFR 191013412 Employeets) using light-Iittng fucepiece respirtors were not £t tested prior to
initial use ol the respirator:

a) At the Tacility, on or about and at times prior to February 9, 2016, the emplover [ailed to provide fit

testing for emplovees required to wear tight fitting respirators (dust masks) while performing cleamng
and bauging operations. exposing employcees to respiratory irritatton and dermatitis.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/07/2016

see pages 1 through < of ths Cianon and S i walty Kap intormation oncnployer and cuployee Tigits amd responstinbines
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1125481
Occupational Safuty and Health Administration Inspection Datets): 02002016 - 03 032016 W

Issuance Date: 0721 2016 E"j

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut. LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street. Leesburg. GA 31763

Citation 3 Ttem 4 ¢ Type of Viokuion: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(2) DGNAY Respirators with tight-fitting facepicees were warn by employees who
had Eacial hair that came between the scaling surface of the facepiver and the face or that interfered
with valve function:

1 At the facility, on or about and at imes prior (o February 4, 16, 4 the employer permitied an
employee with facial bair {(more than one day's growth) Lo wear tight-Nitting face piece resmrators {dust

masks) while performing cleaning and bapging operations, LXposIng the cmplovee to respiratory ad
skin irritations.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/20106

,/“\J\vﬂw&\ C,— CUL%
) W)

Kimberly C. Austin
Acting Arca Direetor

See pages D ifwough 4 of this Cration dimd Noditication of Prenaliy for infongbon o emplover and einphiyee D i responsibiblies
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1.8, Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Adunnisiration
150 Mall Boulesard

Suite

Savannah, GA 31406

Phone: 912-652-4393 Fan 012-652-1529

INVOICL: |
DERT COLLECTION NOTICE

Compuny Name: Greal Southern Peanut, LLC

Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leeshurg, GA 31763

Issumnee Date: 07/2172016

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 1125484
Citation I, Serious $3850.00
Citation 2, Repeat $7700.00
Citation 3, Other-than-Serious S15:40.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES $13090.00

T'o avoid additional charges, please remil payment prompily 1o this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "NDOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can afso make your payment
clectronically on Www. pav.gov. On the leh side of the pav.gov homepage, you will sce an option 1o Seireh
public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results. click on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The
dircet link is htps:/wway pay.gov/pay vov/forms I'cu'mlnstancc.html'?agcncvFnrmld=53090334. You will
be required to enter your inspeciion number when making the payment. Payments can be made by cradit card o
sutomated Clearing House (ACH) using vour banking information. Payvments of $25.000 or more require a
fransaction 11, and also must be paid nsing ACHL I you require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA
Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA docs not agree 1o any restrictions or conditions or endorsements pul on and cheek. money ordes or
clectronie payvment tor less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as i these
restrictions or conditions do not exist

11 a personal cheek is issued, it will be converted into an clectronic fund transfer (LFT). Fhis means that our
pank will copy vour cheek and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the
\mount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually oceur within 24 hours and will be shown on
vour repalar account satement. You will not receive your original check back. The hank will destroy your

ot and Natilication o Penalty irage 14 ot 15 OSHEA
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ariginal check. but will keep a copy of it 1f the EFT cannot be completed hecause of insulficient funds or ¢closed
account. the bank will attempt to make the transler up 1o 2 times,

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1987 (Public Law 97-363) and reculations of the U5, Department off
Labor (29 CFR Part 203, the Occupationat Safety and Health Administration is required (o assess interest,
delinguent charges. and administrative costs for the collection ol delinguent penalty debts tor violations of the
Occupational Safety and Health Act.

Fnterest: Interest charges will be assessed @t an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) ol the date on which the debt amount
hecomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (%) Tnterest will accrue
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Oecupational
Satety and Health Review Commission {that ts. 13 working days from your veceipt of the Citation and
Notitication of Penalty), unless vou file a notice of contest. Interest charues will be waived 1f the full amoumt
owed is paid within 30 calendar day s of the linad order.

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) of the penalty due date or il a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. 11 the duebt remains
delinguent for more than 90 calendar days. a delinquent charge ol six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed
accruing fram the date that the debt became delimguent.

Administrative Costs: Ageneies ol the Department of Labor are required fo assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinguent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency inits
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Adm nistrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an atlempt 1o
colleet the unpaid debt.

’\?ZVW’L@J'/\(" M 4. 2"‘[19

Kimberly CK1
Kimberly CTAustin Date

Acting Area Director
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